Monday, August 12, 1991, the Sabine County Commissioners' Court met in a regular session at 8:30 A. M., with the following members present:

Richard L. Smith County Judge
Carlin McDaniel Commissioner, Prct. # 1
Lynn Smith Commissioner, Prct. # 2
James H. Conn Commissioner, Prct. # 3
Chester Cox, Sr. Commissioner, Prct. # 4
Nadine Gary County Clerk

Meeting was called to order by Judge Richard Smith; Brother Tracy Lane led the opening prayer.

Minutes of the last three meetings were // and approved.

Commissioner Lynn Smith made the motion, seconded by Commissioner

Jimmy Conn, to approve minutes for July 22. Motion carried.

Commissioner Conn then made the motion to approve minutes for

August 2. Commissioner Cox seconded, and motion carried. Motion

was made by Commissioner Smith, seconded by Commissioner Cox,

to approve minutes for August 9. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Commissioner Chester Cox to approve written reports. Commissioner Lynn Smith seconded, and motion carried.

Motion was made by Commissioner Cox to pay Solid Waste expenses, including salaries, out of Solid Waste fund. Commissioner Smith seconded, and motion carried.

Commissioner Chester Cox made the motion, seconded by Commissioner McDaniel, to do a line item transfer from Solid Waste fund to R&B fund for digging at dumps. Amount to transfer to R&B 1 is \$1,220.00; transfer to R&B 4-\$660.00, and R&B 2-\$940.00. Motion carried.

Judge Smith left for County Court.

Motion was made by Commissioner Lynn Smith that beginning October 1, 1991, names of anyone whose taxes are as much as 2 years delinquent will be published in the paper. This will be repeated every 6 months/until paid. Commissioner Carlin McDaniel seconded, and motion carried.

John Toner, County Extension Agent, presented a Resolution to the Court asking them to support and endorse the designation of the Piney Woods R C & D Area as a planning area application. Motion was made by Commissioner Carlin McDaniel to adopy this resolution. Commissioner Chester Cox seconded, and motion carried.

Motion was made by Commissioner Conn to advertise for bids on an oil mixer. Commissioner Cox seconded, and motion carried. Bid opening will be Sept. 9.

Judge Smith returned, and Court recessed until 10:00 A. M. Motion was made by Commissioner Conn, seconded by Commissioner Cox, to certify the election canvess as true and correct as canvessed by the Court. Motion carried.

Commissioner Smith presented an Interlocal Agreement for street Construction, Repair and Maintenance between Sabine county and Brookeland I.S.D. Motion was made by Commissioner McDaniel to give Commissioner smith authority to help with this work for a fee of \$500.00. Commissioner Conn seconded, and motion carried. "See attached."

Re-districting plans were discussed, but no action was taken. 1991-92 Budget was discussed.

Court gave County Clerk's office authority to pay election Judges and Clerks for holding the August 10 Special election.

Commissioner Lynn Smith made motion to pay salaries.

Commissioner Cox seconded, and motion carried.

Court recessed until 6:00 P. M.

COUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER. PRCT. # 1

QOMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 3

Symm Smith COMMISSIONER, PRCT. # 2

COMMISSIONER PRCT # 4

COUNTY CLEDY